

# Françoise Brunagel

Partner

## Description

Françoise Brunagel specializes in contract law and economic law, including restrictive competition practices, distribution law, advertising law and consumer law. Françoise also specializes in builder's liability law.

Having developed a particular expertise in the automotive sector and distribution networks, she is the dedicated counsel of several car importers, for whom she has been acting as legal counsel for many years, in an outsourcing of the legal function.

Françoise's work is divided between consulting and litigation.

Françoise favors a pragmatic, personalized approach for her clients.

## Experiences

- Partner at Adaltys Avocats since 2024
- Partner at DS Avocats (2022-2024)
- Partner at Viginti Avocats (2011-2022)
- Associate with Gauclère Avocats (2006-2011)

## Formation

- Certificat d'aptitude à la profession d'avocat (2004)
- Diploma of Corporate Counsel (DJCE)
- Master's degree in business law – University of Strasbourg

## Langues

1. French
2. English